TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA

COMMITTEE AGENDA
AUGUST 24, 2021
7:060 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER
SUNSHINE LAW
FLAG SALUTE
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 0772772021

PUBLIC DISCUSSION RELATING TO AGENDA ITEMS

HEARING: Ordinance #10-2021 / Amend Chapter 2 and 34 / Create Technology Department &
Technology Coordinator Duties

Ordinance #11-2021 / Create Business Administrator Position
Ordinance #12- 2021 / Amend Chapter 19 / Fire Department

Qrdinance #13-2021 / Amend Ordinance #2-2021 /2021 Salary Ordinance

Ordinance #14-2021 / Create Appendix A263 / American Water Consent

Ordinance #15-2021 / Repealing & Amending Chapter 7, Court Municipal

FIRST READING: Ordinance #16-2021 / Accept Land Donation / Block 10817, Lot 14 & 16

Ordinance #17-2021 / Accept Land Donation / Block 11305, Lot 4

COMMITTEE REPORTS

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS:

A. Resolution #163-2021 / Approve Agreement / Joint Municipal Court / Town of Hammonton

B. Resolution #165-2021 / Renew Liquor License 2021-2022 Fork’s Inn Inc.
C. Resolution #173-2021 / Approve PBA Agreement 2020-2024

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Accept Resignation — SRO / Class I, Richard Fetske
B. Resolution #174-2021 / Thank You SRO/Class I1, Richard Fetske

C. Resolution # 175-2021 / Chapter 159 / Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over Labor Day Grant
D. Resolution #176-2021 / Authorize Land Sale Request /Block 9401, Lot 15




E. Resolution #177-2021 / Appoint Technology Coordinator / Mike Irwin
F. Resolution #178-2021 / Approve IT Technology Coordinator Contract
G. Resolution #179-2021 / Renew Liquor License 2021-2022 — Billy’s Oak Grove

PAYMENT OF BILLS

PUBLIC DISCUSSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION  Resolution ES #2-2021

APPROVE EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES: 6/22/2021

ADJOURN




TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
ORDINANCE NO. 10-2021

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION OF
GOVERNMENT AND AMENDING CHAPTER 34, PERSONNEL POLICIES,
SECTION 34-4 OFFICERS & EMPLOYEES, DUTIES TO INCLUDE A
TECHNOLOGY DEPARMTMENT, OF THE CODE OF THE TONWSHIP OF
MULLICA, COUNTY OF ATLANTIC, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Mullica wishes to
amend Chapter 2, Article IV, Department of Administration, to create a Technology
Department within the Township of Mullica; and

WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Mullica wishes to
amend Section 34-4 of the Township to Code to include a job description for a
Technology Coordinator

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWNSHIP
COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA THAT, that Section 2-21.2 be .
added:

§ 2-21.2 Technology Department,

The Office of Technology shall have a Technology Coordinator to be appointed by the
Governing Body for three year terms (after year one). Compensation shall be fixed
annually by the Township Committee as part of the Annual Salary Ordinance. The
qualifications and job responsibilities are defined in the Chapter 34-4.

The Technology Department shall:

A. Continuously evaluate and improve the technological infrastructure of the
Township's governmental operations,

B.  Establish policies and standards to ensure the security and infegration of improved
technology throughout the municipal operation.

C.  Provide assistance to the Township's municipal agencies to ensure efficient and
effective service to the residents of the Township through the use of technology.

D.  Assess and monitor the Township's technological investments so as to take
advantage of newer, more cost-effective methodologies.

E. Coordinate strategies to make municipal technological operations "user friendly” to
promote befter communications befween governmental departments and with
members of the public.




BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, by the Township Committee of the Township
of Mullica, in the County of Atlantic and State of New Jersey as follows:

The job descriptions and changes attached to this Ordinance are specifically
incorporated into this Ordinance and shall be adopted pursuant to this Ordinance and
shall be kept on file in the Township Clerk’s Office.

Repealer. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of such inconsistencies.

Severability. If any Section or part of this Ordinance is deemed to be invalid or
illegal in any Court of competent jurisdiction, then said part is severable from the
Ordinance as a whole and the remaining sections or parts of this Ordinance shall remain
in full force and effect.

Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect according to law after final

passage and publication.

Introduction: July 27, 2021
Adoption: August 24, 2021

KRISTI HANSELMANN
ATTEST: MAYOR

KIMBERLY JOHNSON
MUNICIPAL CLERK




TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
ORDINANCE NO. 11-2021

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA, COUNTY OF ATLANTIC AND
STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION OF
GOVERNMENT, CREATING THE OFFICE OF TOWNSHIP BUSINESS
ADMINISTRATOR, PRESCRIBING THE DUTIES THEREOF.

WHERIKEAS, in order to provide assistance to elected officials in insuring the proper
administration of the affairs of the municipality as well as providing for the efficient and effective
administration and management of the resources of the municipal organization it is necessary to
create the position of Township Business Administrator and to assign to this position those duties,
responsibilities and authority that are necessary to accomplish the proper administration of the
affairs of the municipality.

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Mullica, in the
County of Atlantic and Sate of New Jersey as follows:

§ 2-13.1 Position created.

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:9-136 et. Seq., there is hereby created the Office of Township Business
Administrator to serve at the pleasure of the Governing Body and to perform those duties as set
forth in the statues of the State of New Jersey and this Article.

§ 2-13.2 Appointment; term; vacancies; salary.

The position of Township Business Administrator may or may not be filled initially or after a
vacancy for any reason. The Township Business Administrator shall be appointed by the
Committee by resolution voting in the affirmative, The term of office of the Township Business
Administrator shall be at the pleasure of the Committee. Termination of the Township Business
Administrator may be without cause and without any stated reasons and without a hearing. If a
vacancy shall occur as a result of the termination of the Township Business Administrator or for
any other reason, said vacancy shall be filled in accordance with the appointment procedure
hereinbefore mentioned, with the requirement being, at all times, that said appointment be
authorized by the majority of the Committee voting in the affirmative.

§2-13.3 Removal from office.

The Township Business Administrator may be removed from office without cause or stated reason,
and without a hearing, by a 2/3 vote of the governing body. The resolution of removal shall become
effective three months after its adoption by the governing body. However, in accordance with
N.J.S.A. 40A:9-138, the governing body may provide that the resolution of removal shall have
immediate effect; provided, however, that the governing body shall cause to be paid to the




Township Business Administrator forthwith any unpaid balance of his or her salary and his or her
salary for the next three calendar months following adoption of the resolution.

§2-13.4 Qualifications.

It shall be the obligation of the Committec to appoint and approve a Township Business
Administrator on the basis of his or her administrative abilities, with special emphasis on the
experience, education and training that said person has in the area of governmental affairs. The
Township Business Administrator may hold any other nonelected position in the Township.

§2-13.5 Duties and responsibilities.

The Township Business Administrator shall act as the chief administrative officer of the Township.
Duties shall include:

A. Personnel management and general coordination of departments, offices, boards and
agencies of the municipality, all for the purpose of increasing the effectiveness and efficiency of
the municipal government and promoting its economic operation. All rules and regulations
promulgated and implemented by the Township Business Administrator shall be filed with the
Township Committee and shall become Township organizational policy unless specifically
amended or rescinded by the Township Committee. The Township Business Administrator shall
perform the duties as assigned by the Committee. The Township Business Administrator shall
report monthly to the Township Committee on the progress of each department; shall initiate goals
and objectives to be reviewed on an annual basis with special emphasis on critical problems and
deterrents to the achievement thereof. The Township Business Administrator will supervise and
coordinate the administration of all departments and offices, under the direction of, and
consultation with, the Committee Person/Director of each of the respective departments. Each
department head will act under the direct supervision of the Administrator and will be directly
responsible to him or her.

B. Supervise all personnel of the Township through the respective department heads unless
otherwise provided for by law or this ordinance. Advise the Township Committee on all matters
of personnel administration and organization and assign personnel to the performance of all duties
in all departments.

C. Study, recommend, implement and enforce personnel organization and policy of the
Township and implement personnel leave policies as established by the Township Committee for
all departments, except as otherwise provided by law.

D. Maintain comprehensive personnel files and evaluation systems of job performance and
duties.




E. Administer and negotiate on behalf of the Township all labor contracts at the direction of
the Department Director. Serve as the personnel officer of the Township with the authority to hire,
evaluate, transfer, promote, discipline and/or discharge all employees to the extent not prohibited
by law or provided for elsewhere in the ordinances of the Township.

F. In those instances where the final authority rests with another agency, the Township
Business Administrator shall assist that agency by recommending personnel actions which are
consistent with those applied to other Township employees.

G. Investigate the affairs of any employee, officer, department, agency or authority of the
Township when necessary or when directed by the Township Committee and submit a report
relating thereto.

H. To continually review and maintain the personnel policies and practices of the Township
and recommend to the Mayor and Township Committee proposed changes for a more efficient
operation of the Township. The Administrator shall recommend, in writing, to the Mayor and the
Township Committee the appointment, suspension or discharge of the head of a department, office
or agency of the Township, The Administrator shall also recommend, in writing, to the Mayor and
Township Committee the appointment, suspension or discharge of subordinate Township
employees, provided that he or she has first received a written recommendation from the head of
the department, office or agency

L Make reports to the Committee as requested and make recommendations to them as he or
she deems necessary.

L. To assign office space, furniture and facilities among and within departments.

K. To perform such other duties as may be assigned to him or her from time to time by the
Committee.

§ 2-13.5 Work hours, The Municipal Administrator shall devote on a part-time basis no
more than 8§ hours per week to the interests of the Township. The position is hourly, and, therefore,
his or her hours may include, but may not be limited to, 9:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through
Friday, as determined by the Committee.

§2-13.6 Residency requirement.
Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:9-136, this article shall permit the person appointed as Municipal
Administrator to be someone other than a resident of the municipality of the Township of Mullica,

New Jersey.

§2-13.7 Salary range.




The hourly rate for the position of Administrator shall be determined periodically by the
Committee and included in the annual salary ordinances to fix salaries and wages of officers and
employees of the Township of Mullica.

§ 2-13.8 Limitation of exercise of powers and duties.

Nothing in this article shall derogate from or authorize the Municipal Administrator to exercise
the powers and duties of the elected officials of the Township of Mullica. Also, nothing in this
article shall derogate from or authorize the Municipal Administrator to exercise the powers and
duties of the appointed officials of the Township of Mullica to the extent specifically reserved to
the appointed officials by state statute, other applicable laws, rules and regulations promulgated
by the state and county agencies, decisional law or ordinances of the Township of Mullica not
repealed hereby.

§2-13.9 Repeal of Inconsistencies.

All ordinances or patts of ordinances or resolution inconsistent with the provisions of this
ordinance, are hereby repealed to the extent of their inconsistencies.

Reading: July 27, 2021
Adoption: August 24, 2021

ATTEST: KRISTI HANSELMANN, MAYOR

KIMBERLY JOHNSON, TOWNSHIP CLERK



TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
ORDINANCE 12-2021

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 19, ENTITLED FIRE
DEPARTMENT, OF THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA,
COUNTY OF ATLANTIC, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

WHEREAS, the Township Committece of the Township of Mullica wishes to
amend Section 19-2, to be in compliance the New Jersey State Fireman’s Association,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Committee of the
Township of Mullica, County of Atlantic and State of New Jersey that Chapter 19, of the
Code of the Township be amended as follows:

SECTION I. Chapter 19-2 C. Each newly appointed active member shall not be less
than 18 years of age, shall complete an application and shall be given a physical
examination and shall be confirmed by the Township Committee. Junior members shall
be between the age of 16 and 18 years of age and abide by the bylaws of their respective
companies. Further, any newly active member to be entitled to any benefits shall be in
compliance with the rules of the New Jersey State Fireman’s Association.

SECTION I1. All ordinances or parts thereof inconsistent with the provisions of this
ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION III. This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption and publication as
provided by law.

Introduction; July 27, 2021
Adoption: August 24, 2021

KRISTI HANSELMANN, MAYOR
Adttest:

KIMBERLY JOHNSON
TOWNSHIP CLERK




TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
ORDINANCE NO. 13-2021

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SALARY ORDINANCES
NO. 02-2021 OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA, FOR THE YEAR 2021, COUNTY OF
ATLANTIC, STATE OF NEW JERSEY”

SECTION 1: This Ordinance amends Ordinances #02-2021
SECTION 2: The Governing Body hereby amends the below 2021 Salary:
The following salaries, wages and compensation shall be paid to the following officials of the

Township of Mullica and shall be paid to all those employed at the time of passing of this
Ordinance.

Technology Coordinator 500.00 8500.00
Business Administrator 30.00/hr. 75.00/hr.

Section 3: All salaries and wages as listed in Section 2 shall be paid bi-weekly and shall be
effective upon adoption. Persons currently holding positions shall be paid at the top of the range
unless otherwise noted (*). Persons appointed to fill vacancies shall be paid within the specified
range at a salary to be determined by the Governing Body, who shall consider experience, education
and any other relevant factors.

Section 4: All Ordinances or parts of thereof inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance are
hereby repealed.

Section 5: This ordinance shall be effective after final passage and publication as provided by law,

Introduction: July 27, 2021
Adoption: August 24, 2021

KRISTI HANSELMANN
MAYOR

ATTEST:

KIMBERLY JOHNSON

TOWNSHIP CLERK




TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
ORDINANCE NO. 14-2021

AN ORDINANCE CREATING APPENDIX A263, OF THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP
OF MULLICA, GRANTING FRANCHISE RIGHTS TO NEW JERSEY - AMERICAN
WATER TO FURNISH POTABLE WATER AND WASTEWATER CONVEYANCE IN
A PORTION OF MULLICA TOWNSHIP NEW JERSEY AND GRANTING
MUNICIPAL CONSENT TO USE TOWNSHIP RIGHT-OF-WAY TO PROVIDE SAID
SERVICES.

WHEREAS, the Township of Mullica, County of Atlantic and State of New Jersey (the
“Township™), hereby grants consent and permission to New Jersey-American Water Company,
Inc. (*New Jersey-American™), a New Jersey corporation, to furnish potable water conveyance to

and wastewater conveyance from properties situated along Hamburg Avenue from U.S. Route 30
to West Moss Mill Road; and

WHEREAS, New Jersey-American is in the process of acquiring the water and
wastewater systems (the “Systems”) currently owned and operated by the City of Egg Harbor
City, New Jersey, (“Egg Harbor™) subject to regulatory approvals; and

WHEREAS, Egg Harbor is desirous of having New Jersey-American acquire the
Systems; and

WHEREAS, the Egg Harbor wastewater system currently provides wastewater
conveyance service to five (5) customers located along Hamburg Avenue in the Township, more
specifically:

412 Hamburg Avenue Block 10703 / Lot 4
700 Hamburg Avenue Block 10701 / Lot 12
900 Hamburg Avenue Block 10706/ Lot 4

1110 Hamburg Avenue Block 9902 / Lot 12
1226 Hamburg Avenue Block 9905 / Lot 3: and

WHEREAS, New Jersey-American is a regulated public utility corporation of the State
of New Jersey presently seeking the municipal consent of the Township to permit New Jersey-
American to provide water and wastewater services in the Township to properties situated along
Hamburg Avenue from U.S. Route 30 to West Moss Mill Road, as shown on Schedule A; and

WHEREAS, New Jersey-American has requested the consent of the Township as
required by N.J.S.A. 48:19-17 and 48:19-20, as amended, to lay its pipes beneath and restore
such public roads, streets and places as it may deem necessary for its corporate purposes, free
from all charges to be made for said privilege (except that fees for road opening permits shall be
paid), provided that all said pipes installed after the date of this Ordinance shall be laid at least
three feet (3°) below the surface and shall not in any way unnecessarily obstruct or interfere with




the public travel or cause or permit other than temporary damage to public or private propetty;
and

WHEREAS, it is deemed to be in the best interests of the citizens of the Township to
provide this consent; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Township Committee have concluded that granting of said
consent shall enhance the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the Township.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE AS
FOLLOWS: '

SECTION 1.1 EXCLUSIVE FRANCHISE RIGHT: An exclusive and perpetual consent and
permission to furnish water to and wastewater conveyance from residents, businesses and
government buildings on properties situated within Mullica Township along Hamburg Avenue
from U.S. Route 30 to West Moss Mill Road, as shown on Schedule A (the “Designated Right-
of-Way Area”) is hereby given, and granted to New Jersey-American, its successors and
assigns.

SECTION 1.2. MUNICIPAL CONSENT TO USE DESIGNATED PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-
WAY FOR A TERM OF FIFTY (50) YEARS:

Section 1.2.a. An exclusive consent and permission is given to New Jersey-American, its
successors and assigns, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 48:19-17 and N.J.S.A. 48:19-20, as
amended, without charge therefore, (except fees for road opening permits which shall be paid) as
the same may be required in order to permit New Jersey American Water to own and operate the
Systems add to, extend, replace, operate and maintain said water and wastewater Systems in the
public property described herein in order to provide said potable water and wastewater
conveyance service within the Designated Right-of-Way Area. This shall include permission to
lay pipes, valves, pumps, manholes and other necessary equipment beneath the public roads,
streets, public property, and public places within the Designated Right-of-Way Area. The
privilege granted herein shall include the right to construct, install, and maintain fire hydrants in
and along the Designated Right-of-Way area.

Section 1.2.b. As permitted by N.J.S. 48:3-15, the term of this Municipal Consent shall be fifty
(50) years commencing on the effective date of this Ordinance.

SECTION 1.3. CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: The grants of a Municipal Franchise and a
Municipal Consent are subject to the following terms and conditions:

Section 1.3.a. A final order issued by the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities approving the
acquisition by New Jersey American Water of the assets of the Egg Harbor City Municipal
Utility as contemplated by the Agreement of Sale between those parties dated March 29, 2021;




Section 1.3.b. A final order issued by the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities approving the
Franchise and Municipal Consent Ordinance(s)- which may be included in the same Docket as
1.3.a.;

Section 1.3.c. Approval of the acquisition of the assets by the New Jersey Department of
Community Affairs; and

Section 1.3.d, All water and sewer mains and appurtenant facilities constructed, modified, or
replaced within the Designated Right-of-Way Area, and any such mains and appurtenant
facilities shall be subject to compliance with all federal, State, and local regulations,
administrative agency rules, and approvals including, but not limited to, the New Jersey
Department of Environmental Protection and the New Jersey Pinelands Commission.

Section 1.3.e. New Jersey American Water Company shall be responsible for the repair of any
damage to paving, existing utility lines, or any surface or subsurface installations, arising from
its construction, installation, or maintenance of its facilities,

SECTION 2. NO EXPANSION OF FRANCHISE OR MUNICIPAL CONSENT: No
expansion or extension of water and / or sewer service beyond the Designated Right-of-Way
Area shall be permitted unless the Township Committee shall adopt a subsequent ordinance
expanding the franchise area and granting municipal consent to use such additional rights-of-
way.

Section 3. NOTICES:

Section 3.1.a. Upon final passage the Township Clerk shall send a certified copy of this
ordinance to:

New Jersey American Water
1 Water Street
Camden, NJ 08102

to the attention of:
Stephen R. Bishop, Corporate Counsel

Section 3.1.b. New Jersey American Water Company shall submit this Ordinance to the New
Jersey Board of Public Utilities and shall provide the Township Clerk and Township Attorney
with a copy of all applications filed with the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities; and shall
include the Township Clerk and Township Attorney on the Service List for all such filings.

SECTION 4. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER DOCUMENTS NECESSARY
TO EFFECTUATE THE INTENT OF THIS ORDINANCE: The Mayor and the Cletk of
the Township are authorized to execute the documents and agreements necessary to effectuate
this municipal consent.

SECTION 5. CODIFICATION: This Ordinance shall be codified in the Township Municipal
Code as Section A263.



SECTION 6. SAVINGS CLAUSE: Each section, subsection, sentence, clause, and phrase of
this Ordinance is declared to be an independent section, subsection, sentence, clause and phrase,
and the finding or holding of any such pottion of this Ordinance to be unconstitutional, void, or
ineffective for any cause, or reason, shall not affect any other portion of this Ordinance.

SECTION 7. REPEALER CLAUSE: All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with
this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency.

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall take effect after final passage,

approval, and publication as required by law.

First Reading: July 27, 2021
Adoption: August 24, 2021

KRISTI HANSELMANN, MAYOR
ATTEST:

KIMBERLY JOHNSON
TOWNSHIP CLERK




SCHEDULE A

Mullica Franchise Map




Aepunog eaiy asiyouel] Jsjemsisen\iaiep pesodold
pusl

§ oo AR

n
[ > i
= 15 ' :
v E‘-. 3
1 oy B o i
» f
W

15 uaAmi 11

o 1
i :
15 b
F: o
8 g
) <
» p
:
3 i

1 1abreoy

PR L

n “ ’

el (;_ 1] “_\\‘.“
m { » o \',“\‘\
0 t b

1= -n:Q-'I.f :\“\. E
§ o -
) C
) g W
o] bl
P
O ¢
-_—
3 :
o
(s 19 1)

2

15 g

Loy tn,
o oyl 'r;

1
i
2 vl
v th
| o Qa
- 3

1 o]
i1, =
W e

g Sy

o

\,l'-‘\”

”~ WAl



TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
ORDINANCE NO 15-2021

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA, COUNTY OF ATLANTIC AND
STATE OF NEW JERSEY ESTABLISHING A SINGLE JOINT MUNICIPAL COURT
WITH THE TOWN OF HAMMONTON; REPEALING AND AMENDING CHAPTER 7
OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA; AND
APPROVING A JOINT MUNICIPAL COURT SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR THE OPERATION OF THE JOINT MUNICIPAL COURT WITH THE TOWN OF
HAMMONTON

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 2B:12-1(b) authorizes the formation of a single Joint Municipal
Court provided that an Agreement is entered into by the Town of Hammonton and Township of
Mullica and provided that the Agreement is filed with the State of New Jersey Administrative
Director of the Courts and the Assignment Judge of the Superior Court of New Jersey, Atlantic
County; and |

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of Township of Mullica has determined that it is in the
best interest of the Township and its taxpayers to establish a Joint Municipal Court with the Town
of Hammonton; and

WHEREAS, Township of Mullica further desires to enter into an agreement to form a
Joint Municipal Court with the Town of Hammonton, and

WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Mullica deems it in the best
interest of the Township to abolish the Municipal Court for Township of Mullica and all related
positions and establish a Joint Municipal Court with the Town of Hammonton for reasons of
efficiency and economy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Committee of the Township
of Mullica, County of Atlantic, State of New Jersey, as follows:

Section 1

The Municipal Court of Township of Mullica is hereby abolished, and Chapter 7 of the
Township Administrative Code is hereby repealed in its entirety, and amended to read as
follows:

§7-1 Municipal Court established

A Joint Municipal Court is hereby established pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 2B:12-
1, et seq., as amended and supplemented, consisting of the Town of Hammonton and
Township of Mullica (the “Participating Municipalities™). The Joint Municipal Court is
created in accordance with a certain Agreement for Joint Municipal Court for the
Municipalities of the Town of Hammonton and Township of Mullica to be dated and
executed upon the effective date of this Ordinance and an ordinance adopted by the Town
of Hammonton and executed by the Participating Municipalities.




§7-2 Name of Court

The name of the Joint Municipal Court shall be the “Joint Municipal Court of the Town of
Hammonton.”

Section 2

This Ordinance shall take effect following adoption and approval in the time and manner
prescribed by law. All summons, warrants and other matters issuing, arising from or within the
jurisdiction of the Township of Mullica Municipal Court shall be within the jurisdiction of the
Joint Municipal Court of the Town of Hammonton on and after the aforesaid adoption and approval
of the Ordinance, including those matters arising prior to such date which have not been completed.

Section 3

The purpose of this Ordinance is to establish a single Joint Municipal Court to be located
in the Town of Hammonton at 100 Central Avenue, Hammonton, New Jersey 08037.

Section 4

Upon adoption of the required ordinances by the Participating Municipalities, by passage
of a Resolution the Township Committee of the Township of Mullica shall review and approve
the terms and conditions of an Agreement for a Joint Municipal Court for the Municipalities of the
Town of Hammonton and the Township of Mullica to establish the “Joint Municipal Court of the
Town of Hammonton”. substantially in the form on file in the Office of the Township Clerk. The
Mayor and Clerk of Township of Mullica shall, by Resolution, be expressly authorized to execute
and deliver the aforesaid Agreement on behalf of the Township.

Section S

The jurisdiction of the Joint Municipal Court of the Town of Hammonton shall be
coextensive with the municipal territory of the Participating Municipalities.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that if any section, paragraph, subsection, clause, or
provision of this Ordinance shall be adjudged by the Courts to be invalid, such adjudication shall
apply only to the section, paragraph, subsection, clause, or provision so adjudicated, and the
remainder of the Ordinance shall be deemed valid and effective; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that any ordinances or parts thereof in conflict with the
provisions of this Ordinance are repealed to the extent of such conflict; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that although this Ordinance shall take effect
following adoption and approval in the time and manner prescribed by law, the abolition of the
Mullica Municipal Court and the effective date of commencement of the jurisdiction of the Joint
Municipal Court of the Town of Hammonton shall be on or before January 1, 2022, as




contemplated by the Agreement for a Joint Municipal Court for the Municipalities of the Town
of Hammonton and the Township of Mullica.

First Reading: July 27, 2021
Adoption: August 24, 2021

KRISTI HANSELMANN, MAYOR
ATTEST:

KIMBERLY JOHNSON, TOWNSHIP CLERK




TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
ORDINANCE NO. 16-2021

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF UNIMPROVED LANDS
DESIGNATED BLOCK 10817, LOTS 14 & 16, ON THE TAX MAP OF THE TOWNSHIP
OF MULLICA, BY THE TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA, COUNTY OF ATLANTIC AND
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE, of the Township of
Mullica, County of Atlantic, State of New Jersey as follows:

SECTION I. The Township has been notified by the cutrent owner of Block 10817, Lots 14
& 16; of the desite to to donate said propetties of unimproved ground to the Township of Mullica.

SECTION II. When the acceptance of the donation setves a public purpose and provides a
financial benefit to the Township and its taxpayers, the local lands and buildings law, NJSA 40A:12-
1, et seq., authotizes the Township to accept such properties by ordinance.

SECTION III. ‘The Township Committee has determined that it is in the public interest to

accept the property and directs the Solicitor to prepare deeds conveying the above mentioned parcel
from, Mary Kitby-Diaz, 12 Stephens Court, Hauppauge, NY 11788, individually to the Township of
Mullica.

SECTION IV. All ordinances ot parts of ordinances or any resolution of the Township
Committee of the Township of Mullica inconsistent herewith is repealed to the extent of such

inconsistency.

SECTION V. This Otdinance shall take effect immediately after final adoption and
publication according to law.

First Reading: August 24, 2021

Adopted: September 28, 2021
KRISTI HANSELMANN
MAYOR

ATTEST:

KIMBERLY JOHNSON

MUNICIPAL CLERK




801

A00Z/S

GaBL

[ CIBUBYY CIWION FEoY "ieoV | LrRPE

208 AT 10 TV TROTEICING MG 0L

NNYIWH3Y Y SI4HO

VOITINN 4O dIHSNMOL
d¥IN XYL

0£9 ¥IBWNN TVIN3S QINDISSY
ANY ZOLIMONLIYH NYAL A
Q3NDIS 'PE6L 'YL HOMYW
NO NOLLVXVL 40 NOISIAID

by ATIVINEOL SYM dVIN SIHL

5 101 ¥o078_| ONDn
SNOISINZY HILYH CENIN VG
_ pesentia
a
- NOLONIHSYM
i = e e 301
gl v e e H A o
- == st ol - mm ¥
I s0m i &
o
e 5
5| I q s gl Is o a
- 3k = e IR i 3 e
2
"
b— — - ——= —— - H = oo
4 g T T E i % -
E 5 - ¥
LA = - v ; 2 . -
2 of =f o : s 12 il 1
5 5 3 T A
=z E4 . T 3 Z
e e = A £ = o T
B = L v |< il » 2% oot W g
: B ey a5 m ok 3=
W - | oy v Tzsor » T . 5 3
m m m 3 St namqudw a -.h
e ————— o) = H
&2 o = 3 T
v oy v iy 2 e v iov . % - 2
- ok s R (e g
- [ . .
1B orven B pTvre ok orwe o v gen - =
T INOWIHL T s o2 H 2
— . = —= A i . 3 L
- = ML 3 T a5 s
¢ ) 3 E e oo (BTEON v o A
B i3 t ] i} -
= - & g e & 2
F -3 uoz-TeN 3000080 AT L R
" - ey b 3 |® O LIS WA SOTONOEIY > &5 m
s An1 008 18 e gy
| aaz oz v v | uwn | e [~ B < HII:.-H||.H
Sunesiiia Z » E sy,
= == T T = = S E ¢ H
. Ik B | e, ol
2 e e * g g2 2 EE
. | e A gl mmon |3
E B _ &
[ EBeg L
g 1 3 v | oo | mvarig Ty
& 8 o L 5 £ "
q e - = fee—o. 2
z 3
= rE
syl ¢ 3 <
E o= [ S
= £ 3 -
, a >3 TEInou:
o m|m a 18
- o .
3 =T
e T
b o B
=] o H
Z2t falulba bs P
" a
- o - I - 1 ace 07 | 1/..
ww | s | | E 5
ey T 50w T = = grodis 7
v iy Wil lehuel wsow @ T ome  ATYSWHOL) LISNVYL ,“..Zsma.
= - 7 = 0 =T 3 o [, T = o i
R [ | T ] Baig
E3 nu 1 s Yow._ " W =
=i | i ¥~ 2 e
= - | E 3 oezw wre
. el 5 :
= I s | 2 vjoe] v ewt 5 =
| J =L il : - : s e ] €
2 = o 28|28 f i I ¥h 13 (3N I z s Rk o &
ol S i 2 . Zaz0l SRl ¢
= g = Cr= &
s | |avesmar i e}
2 = ; A R
= | E v ¢ HIE $
o B - w il s 5 € 8 (g
&
i | stz
a0 ez | avvorlovor i s s | S 7 e &
—_— I3 )
ILIHM =

001 133HS HOLVA

1 -3 sonvao




TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
ORDINANCE NO. 17-2021

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF UNIMPROVED LANDS
DESIGNATED BLOCK 11305, LOT 4, ON THE TAX MAP OF THE TOWNSHIP OF
MULLICA, BY THE TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA, COUNTY OF ATLANTIC AND STATE
OF NEW JERSEY

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE, of the Township of
Mullica, County of Atlantic, State of New Jersey as follows:

SECTION I. The Township has been notified by the curtent owner of Block 11305, Lot 4;
of the desire to to donate said properties of unimproved ground to the Township of Mullica.

SECTION II. When the acceptance of the donation serves a public purpose and provides a
financial benefit to the Township and its taxpayers, the local lands and buildings law, NJSA 40A:12-
1, et seq., authorizes the Township to accept such properties by ordinance.

SECTION III. The Township Committee has determined that it is in the public intetest to
accept the property and directs the Solicitor to prepare deeds conveying the above mentioned parcels
from, Block 11305, Lot 4; Jopseh M. Rimmer, 350 Demott Lane, Apt. #112, Somerset, NJ 08873 and
Block 10817, Lot 17, Mary Kitby-Diaz, 12 Stephens Coutt, Hauppauge, NY 11788, individually to the
Township of Mullica.

SECTION 1V. All ordinances ot patts of ordinances ot any resolution of the Township
Committee of the Township of Mullica inconsistent herewith is repealed to the extent of such
inconsistency.

SECTION V. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately after final adoption and

publication according to law.

First Reading: August 24, 2021

Adopted: September 28, 2021
KRISTT HANSELMANN
MAYOR

ATTEST:

KIMBERLY JOFINSON

MUNICIPAL CLERK




Ll

B
o
!g 6' HAMILTON TOWNSHIP
& = ATLANTIC GOUNTY
i1 2
e wn
ia 2= o e o e
g_BE i) 'U§ e i ] L . G W
£54 & g
> ] - " o n
I || UL T O | )
g ?g HRul > | paz S Buz
hiis L =T g BALTIMORE
L - e o o
H > i
E = |': z g i B it ] LN
H ] ] * i
& s = " s
£ i, > s . — B4
L : g £+ g L
E - SO |
= - —_— “ = e
>
9 .
Z5aBo? . i z
g=zg2o0x 2 .. o ; 8 5 : ]
aIiZ9% i T——F 8 = 18 i3 o —go
mER0OF | -4 i A
b R 4 : 2 " i
23385 - I %
C2g E @ "
22,529 : g o | §m i !
EEEEE = | i : g—— .
m =z gﬁ
i i 19 ] H P :
g 292 & . £ L i ;
a - By s’ suz =
= 5 WASHINGTON AVENUE 3
ol LUE eIy S W [
5gs i & s 1 5
g g P o . i ?§~ § 3
!r;:i - ‘ - V )
z2 13 : g» § H H y gu 3 “ :
A
i @ e - g -
| = E 1
&% . @ 3 a
cl5 . 2
& =z £
1 (o] B
=) & - i T 3 3 S
i L i g
& 19 E: H 3 § . =
gl 4 ! &
s
=3 = i i - Tt 2
E _ S
gl |l z
i o] B %,
; | k@ P 0
I _ oy "
g TREMONT : —
= ln_nl T IAFA!’ lllll'- ==
LI | 1 2§ ' ! L] i
z ; | ¢ ! | io.8
£ | N § . . .
’ o E —a- -4 %u —Q— 10 e PP PP
i &l \ e -
: AT IR P P e 8 :
> ® i iy s
g ) azare | seare 1age i’
8 PITTSBURG 4 =
] | mu‘| ez LT [IETS [Ty iraza’ Ty [~
el S 3 b 3 oy b Boa ¥R 2 o bogow
ﬁ " |iﬂ r E Y L A S R | % =A 8 L
zl: 17318 . . waas] razg Lo e | sy | <
i I | i ' =z
B i 5 | H
! rLE A e B 2§ P[et Pyl 4 iy
i = = © EN T = 28 | @
i L I sh e | B B wem
1
g q g TIZo4" n T a7y
e I A | lruu[ g ' i | |
R O O~ O R | PO R P U e
i1 B H iﬁ‘hf L8 ,-N’" 'ﬁ:"- R H LI ) Folgd g
o e e 1 NN L E
ers 12628 FITETY ra sI820 [1E0% __\S ! asrr| |
g FRAZIER lormerly Atlantic:ivenue!
ET ETE T N T e ey S e T e T —
f | | | a o 4
- i a ,J | B \\, E E E.l & ol g _i
Bages Loy byl EPyy oz | oz porE :”-u:l.-z-ﬁ«-.-.'-;‘ai nies froBE L8 8 i*.J!E'sﬁ-lr 1;%:&
ﬁi o [ F | 3 I i E} . | ‘i I L | | i
23238 ez ] o | waze | srang | X 44non LLI! zot Jeof ‘ mx' r\ | ‘ B ,J..aum t | sidss | =
ET]S M.J. TRANST (FORMERLY — PRSL. — W.J. B S.R.R.) — CAMDEN TOimwimi ATLANTICNGITY ' — "MAIN LINE NECTED 8 e
ATLANTIC N AVENVE _ § i
kad o T (L B oA o TES TN =}
E 2 =%
ra
H % ]I 2
3 £d h m|
B PR L] \ i, g™
GARDEN _ 9 ALLEY £SO I O Sl 15 DL N -
2 R Llnl TSR
m m
= rd
2 ¢ & -
248 12" i7s' 20374 oo | oot RESEY)
i WHITE HORSE PIKE g
Ik A3
MATCH SHEET 106 = § m MATCH SHEET 105
. B g
2
3 3

€Ll



Correspondence
August 24, 2021

Aflantic City Electric will hold telephonic public meetings on August 30", 4:30 pm and
August 31% at 4:30 regarding rates, 866-326-9183

(Documents are available by contacting the Township Clerks’ Office)




TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
RESOLUTION NO. 163-2021

APPROVING AGREEMENT FOR A JOINT MUNICIPAL COURT FOR THE
MUNICIPALITIES OF THE TOWN OF HAMMONTON AND MULLICA TOWNSHIP

WHEREAS, the Township Committee received an Agreement from the Town of
Hammonton for a Joint Municipal Court for the Municipalities; and

WHEREAS, the Mullica Township Committee has reviewed the terms of the Agreement and
found them to be agreeable,

NOW THEREFORE BE I'T RESOLVED, that the attached Agreement with all its terms
and conditions be approved by the Governing Body between the Town of Hammonton on this 27%

day of July, 2021.

Adopted: August 24, 2021

KRISTT HANSELMANN
MAYOR
ATTEST:

KIMBERLY JOHNSON
TOWNSHIP CLERK




TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
RESOLUTION NO. 165-2021

LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL
FORKS INN, INC.

WHEREAS, the Township Comunittee for the Township of Mullica in the County of
Atlantic, State of New Jersey have received an application for renewal of a Liquor License heretofore
issued by the Township Committee of the Township of Mullica which license number and license are
more specifically enumerated below, and

WHEREAS, the application has been reviewed by the issuing authorities and no objections
have been received on any such application, and

WHEREAS, the application has teceived a Special Ruling pursuant to NJSA 33:1-12.39 and
the status of the license is “in pocket”.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township
of Mullica that the Township Committee shall renew the liquor license as enumerated below for a
period of one year commencing on July 1, 2021.

NAME & ADDRESS NUMBER
Fork ’s Inn Inc, 0117-33-005-005
In-pocket -

Adopted: August 24, 2021

KRISTI HANSELMANN, MAYOR

ATIEST:

KIMBERLY JOHNSON
TOWNSHIP CLERK




TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
RESOLUTION NO. 173-2021

APPROVING AGREEMENT
Maintand PBA Local No. 77

WHEREAS, the Township Committee adopted Resolution #175-2020 approving a
Memorandum of Understanding for the New Jetsey Policeman’s Benevolent Association, Mainland
PBA #77; and

WHEREAS, the Mullica Township Committee has reviewed the terms of the Agreement, as
negotiated for the petiod of January 1, 2020 to through December 31, 2024, and found them to be
agreeable,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the attached Agteement with all its terms
and conditions is approved by the Governing Body and that the Mayor and Township Clerk are hereby
authotized to execute.

Adopted: August 24, 2021

KRISIT HANSELMANN
MAYOR
ATTEST:

KIMBERLY JOHNSON
TOWNSHIP CLERK




TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
RESOLUTION NO. 174-2021

THANK YOU RICHARD EETSKE
CLASS III SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

WHEREAS, Richard Fetske has tendered her resignation as Class I1I, School Resource
Officer; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the Township of Mullica expresses their appreciation
to Richard Fetske for his years of dedicated service to the school and community. :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Governing Body of the Township of
Mullica extend to Richard Fetske their best wishes for many years of happiness during his
retirement.

Adopted: August 24, 2021

KRISTT HANSELMANN
MAYOR

ATTEST:

KIMBERLY JOHNSON
TOWN SHIP CLERK




TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
RESOLUTION NO. 175-2021
RESOLUTION INSERTING AN ITEM OF REVENUE IN THE 2021 BUDGET

WHEREAS, NJSA 40A:4-87 provides that the Ditector of the Division of Local Government
Services may apptove the insertion of any special item of revenue in the budget of any county ot
municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the amount thereof was not
determined at the time of the adoption of the budget, and

WHEREAS, said Ditector may also apptove the insertion of an item of appropriation of
equal amount,

WHEREAS, the Township of Mullica has been awatded a $6,000.00 Grant from the NJ
Department of Public Safety, Division of Highway Traffic Safety and wishes to amend its 2021 Budget
to include this amount as revenue.

SECTION 1;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township of Mullica County of
Atlantic hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government Services to approve the
insertion of the following item of tevenue in the budget of the year 2021:

Miscellaneous Revenue
Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior
Written Consent of the Director of Local Government
Setvices:

State of New Jetsey, Depattment of Law and Public Safety
Division of Highway Traffic Safety
Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over Labor Day Grant

SECTION 2:
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a like sum of $6,000.00 is hereby appropriated under
the caption of:

General Appropriations
(a) Operations Excluded from 5% Caps Public and Private
Program Off-Set by Revenues:

State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Pubic Safety

Division of Highway Traffic Safety
Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over Labor Day Grant

Adopted: August 24, 2021

KRISTI HANSELMANN
MAYOR

KIMBERLY JOHNSON
TOWNSHIP CLERK




TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
RESOLUTION NO. 176-2021

LANDSALE
BLOCK 9401, LOT 15

WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Mullica County of Atlantic and State of
New Jersey propose the sale of the following property as shown on the tax map of the Township of Mullica,
and

Block/T.ot Minimum Bid Acreage Zoning
9401 / 15 §7,500.00 7.54 acres FAR Undersized Lot

WHEREAS, the sale of the said municipal property heteinabove desceibed shall be by public sale to
the highest bidder after advestisement thereof in a newspaper circulating within the Township of Mullica where
the said property is situated, and

WHEREAS, said advertisement shall be published in the newspaper at least once a week for two (2)
consecutive weeks, the last publication not to be eatlier than seven (7) days ptior to the said public sale; and

WHEREAS, all rights, title, and interest in the property shall revert to the Township of Mullica upon
default or breach by the successful bidder ot any of the terms and conditions of the public sale, whereby such
revetsion would be in the best interests of the Township of Mullica, and further in the event of a default or
breach, then and in that event all monies deposited and/or paid to the Township shall inure to the benefit of
the Township of Mullica and be forfeited by the purchaser as liquidated damages in not fulfilling the terms of
the contract of sale; and

WHEREAS, notice of such reversion and resesvation shall be included in the advertisement of the
sale and public notice thereof shall be given at the time of the public sale; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Mullica makes no watranties of any nature regarding the properties
and structures if any, be sold hereby; and

WHEREAS, any purchaser must comply and ensure the property is in compliance with any statute,
ordinance, rule or regulation of any Federal, State, County and Municipal Body with appropriate jurisdiction;
and

WEHEREAS, all adjacent property owners of undersized vacant lots must be given the right of prior
refusal before the lots can be sold at public auction. If an adjacent property owner purchases an undersized lot,
it will be removed from the list of sale of propetties on the date of the sale, and said lot is to be consolidated
with adjoining parcel.

NOW THEREFORE BE ['I' RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of
Mullica in the County of Atlantic and State of New Jetsey that the Township Committee authotizes the sale of
the municipal land hereinabove stated on the terms and conditions herein stated,

Adopted: August 24, 2021

ATTEST:

Kristi Hanselmann, Mayor

Kimberly Johnson, Township Clerk




NNVINHI3Y " SIYHO

Gl WIDNIAON v
ey

VOITINW 40 dIHSNMOL
dVIN XVL

26z TvIE

ALNNOT JUNYLY £6 L33HS HOLYW

3NNIAY
VINIOHA

107 ¥207a_| ONon

SNOISIASY

SV 0IA0HY
T34vadse dv T

0E9 HIFWNN TvIY3S Q3NDISSY .-_.SW
ANV ZOLIMONLIVH NYAI A8 -
Q3NDIS '¥86L ‘vL HOUYW -
NO NOILYXYL JO NOISIAIQ ]
3HL AG Q31411430 [ q._..p
ATTYINHOS SWYM JVIN SIHL
CE)
WA =
wioRE
»
TEEERE s
e
S W [Crr
-
X
[
.

& =
@z
w@iaizel = (G5
e g n s
@iy " r FErom
o g
[EET ==
svoew "t
z
e
(1og8]
o
v
o1 orze
s
—tmer

€6 A33HS HILVAW

¥6




TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
RESOLUTION NO. 177-2021

APPOINTMENT OF TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR

MICHAEL IRWIN

WHEREAS, there is a need in the Township for a Technology Coordinator; and

WHEREAS, the Township has created the position of part-time Technology
Coordinator to fill this need; and

WHEREAS, Michael lrwin has the qualifications to fill the position and has accepted
the offer of employment with an effective appointment date of July 1, 2021.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the
Township of Mullica that Michael Irwin is heteby appointed as the Technology Coordinator
for the Township of Mullica. Compensation and terms and conditions of employment as stated
in the Agreement between Michael Irwin and the Township of Mullica.

Adopted: August 24, 2021

KRISTT HANSELMANN
MAYOR

ATTEST:

KIMBERLY JOHNSON
TOWNSHIP CLERK




TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
RESOLUTION NO. 178-2021

APPROVING IT TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR CONTRACT

WHEREAS, 2 contract has been negotiated between Mullica Township and, the IT
Technology Cootdinator for four years effective July 1, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Mullica Township Committee has reviewed the terms of the contract and
found them to be agreeable.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the attached contract with all its terms
and conditions between Michael Irwin the I'T Technology Coordinator and the Township of Mullica
commencing July 1, 2021 and ending June 29, 2025 is hereby ratified by the Township Committee of
the Township of Mullica on this 24" day of August, 2021.

Adopted: August 24, 2021

KRISTI HANSELMANN
MAYOR

ATTEST:

KIMBERLY JOHNSON
TOWNSHIP CLERK




TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
RESOLUTION NO. 179-2021

LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL
BILLY’S OAK GROVE

WHEREAS, the Township Committec for the Township of Mullica in the County of
Atlantic, State of New Jersey have received an application for renewal of a Liquor License heretofore
issued by the Township Committee of the Township of Mullica which license number is more
specifically enumerated below, and

WHEREAS, the applications have been reviewed by the issuing authorities and no objections
have been received on any such application, and

WHEREAS, the application has received a Special Ruling pursuant to NJSA 33:1-12.39 and

the status of the license is “”in-pocket”

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township
of Mullica that the Township Committee shall renew the liquor licenses as enumerated below for a
petiod of one year commencing on July 1, 2021.

NAME & ADDRESS NUMBER
Billy’s Oak Grove 0117-33-006-002
In-pocket

Adopted: August 24, 2021

KRISTT HANSELMANN, MAYOR

ATTEST:

KIMBERLY JOHNSON
TOWNSHIP CLERK




august 11, 2021 TOWNSKIP OF MULLICA " Page No: 1

08:20 AM Bil11 List By vendor Id
P.0. Type: All Open: N Paid: N void: ¥
Range: First to Last Revd: v Held: ¥ Aprv: N
Format: Condensed Bid: ¥ State: Y Other: Y Exempt: Y

vendor # Name
PO # PO Date Description Status Amount Void Amount  Contract PO Type

21 (0549 07/01/21 JULY DECEMBER SERVICES Open 5,415.07 0.00 B

“nmmomwnmxmm:g”i open 11,99 0.00

T 21-00398 06/01/21 JUNE-DECEMBER SERVICES apen 425.00 0.00 B

" 21-00536 06/01/21 PADLOCKﬂﬁ. o oner 24.95 0.00




August 11, 2021 TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA Page No: 2
08:20 am Bi11 List By vendor Id

vendor # Name
PO # PO Date Descripticn . Status Amount void Amount  Contract PO Type

100583 07/06/2I'TRAcT0R IRIVE SHAFT Open 442,92 0.00

000250 ATEANTIC COUNTY: UTILITES AUTH
21-00462 05/01/21 MAY-DECEMBER RECYCLING Open 6,878.48 0.00 B

21-00597 08/09/21 JULY SERVICES Open 29,538.85 0.00 9000015 C
36,417.33

'"no%nonmnlwwnﬁwﬁawmmxs Open 2,408,54 0.00 B

NJGIS‘ TE HEALTH BENERITS EU

64,511.41

3,421.00

Ve 00518 07/07/21 App§1cat10n # Open 1,800.00 0.60 2100003 ¢

/09/21 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH 0pen 88.15 0.00

Total Purchase orders: 30 Total P.O. Line Items: 0 Total List Amount: 759,427.98  Total void Amount: 0.00




August 11, 2021 TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA Page No: 3

08:20 AM Bi11 List By vendor Id

Totals hy Year-Fund

Fund Description Fund Budget Revd Budget Held  Budget Total  Revenue Total G/L Total Total

Current Fund 0-01 4,970,92 0.00 4,970.92 0.00 0.00 4,970.92

Current Fund 1-01 754,457.06 0.00 754,457.06 0.00 0.00 754,457.06
Total of All Funds: 759,427,98 0.00 0.00 759,427.98

739,427.98 0.60




August 13, 2021 TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA Page No: 1

01:22 PM check Register By Check Id
Range of Checking Accts: CURRENT 10 CURRENT Range of check Ids: 38552 to 38552
Report Type: All Checks Report Format: Condensed check Type: Computer: Y Maneal: Y Dir Deposit: Y
Check # Check Date vendor Reconciled/void Ref tum
PO #  Description Amount Paid Contract
38552 08/13/21 MAPLEQOS MAPLE DIRECT, INC. 2726
21-00612 v 2021 TAX BILL POSTAGE 1,913.52
Report Totals Paid _void Amount Paid Amount Void
Checks: 1 0 1,913.52 (.00
Direct Deposit: 0 0 0.00 0.00
Tatal: 1 0 1,913.52 .00




August 18, 2021 TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA Page No: 1

01:09 pM 8i11 List 8y Vendor Id
P.0. Type: All open: N Paid: N void: N
Range: First to Last Revd: Y Heldi ¥ Aprv: N
Format: Condensed Bid: Y State: Y oOther:Y Exempt: Y

vendor # Name
PO # PO Date Description Status Aount void Amount  Contract PO Type

SERVICES

100595 07/61/21 LY ESCRON SERVICES open 488.75 0.00

21-00602 07/16/21 DICKERSON ESCROW Open 172.50 0.00
061.25

75 - SR
21-00501 05/01/21 MAY-DECEMBER SERVICES Open 116.80 (.00 B

"21-00594 07/01/21 JULY PUBLICATIONS open 494,45 0.00

E 21 00575 07/24/21 OFFICE SUPPLIES - POLICE Open 35.59 0.00

21-00592 07/28/21 TONER CARTRIDGE Open 143,00 0.00
21-00603 07/30/21 OFFICE SUPPLIES Open 104.47 0.00
283.06

" 1-00809 04/01/21 LAB TESTS - PD. Open 500.00 0.00




August 18, 2021 TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA Page No: 2
01:09 PM Bil1 List By vendor Id

vendor # Name
PO # PO Date Description Status Antount void Amount  Contract PO Type

7100401 05/28/21 BODY ARNOR Open 1,748.00 0.00

AMAZOD0S: - AMAZCH
Open 1,030.95 .00

1 '00579 07/19/21 JULY PURCHASES Open 1,037.63 0.00

) TESTIC OIL oA ,
21 00521 07/01/21 JULY-DECEMBER PURCHASES Open _ 3,101.03 6.00 B

1,350.00

" 01-00407 05/01/21 VAY-DECEMBER SERVICES open 4.045.00 .00 B

Total Purchase Orders: 33 Total P.0O. Line Items: 0 Total List amount: 30,498.22  Total Void Amount: 0.00




August 18, 2021 TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA Page No: 3

01:09 po Bill List By vendor Id

Totals by Year-Fund

Fund Description Fund Budget Revd Budget Held Budget Total  Revenue Total 6/L Total Total

Current Fund 0-01 7,804.44 0.00 7,804.44 0.00 0.00 7,804.44

current Fund 1-01 19,974.95 0.00 19,974.95 0.60 0.00 19,974.95

Grant Fund 6-02 1,798.00 0.00 1,798.40 0.00 0.00 1,798.00

Trust Fund 7-03 920.83 0.00 920.83 0.00 0.00 920.83
Total Of A1l Funds: 30,498.22 0.00 30,498.22 0.00 0.00 30,493. 22




August 13, 2021 TOWNSHI® OF MULLICA Page fo: 1

03:48 pM Check Register By Check Id
Range of Checking Accts: CURRENT t0 CURRENT Range of Check Ids: 38516 to 38516
Report Type: Void Checks Report Format: Detail check Type: Computer: Y Manual: Y Dir Deposit: Y
Check # Check Date Vendor Reconcited/void Ref Num
PO # Item Description Amount Paid Charge Account Account Type Contract  Ref Seq Acct
38516 07/23/21  PROPHOOS PROPHOENIX CORPORATION (8/13/21 voID 2723
21-00466 1 USER CONFERENCE -~ SILVA 988.81 1-01-25-240-042 Budget 47 1
EDUCATION & TRAINING
21-00506 1 INTERVIEW CAMERA APPLICATION 500.00 1-01-25-240-026 Budget 67 1
MAINTENANCE OF OTHER EQUIPMENT
21-00506 2 AXIS CAMERA STATION 1 LICENSE 99.00 1-01-25-240-026 Budget 68 1
MATNTENANCE OF OTHER EQUIPMENT
1,587.81
Report Totals _Paid Void Amount Paid Amount Void
Checks: 0 1 0.00 1,587.81
Direct Deposit: 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total: 0 1 0.00 1,587.81




August 13, 2021

TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA

Page No: 2

03:48 P Check Register By Check Id

Fund Description Fund Budget Total  Revenue Total 6/L Total

Current Fund 1-01 1,547.81 0.00 0.00 1,587.81
Total of A1l Funds: 1,587.81 0.00 .00 1,587.81




TOWNSHIP OF MULLICA
EXECUTIVE SESSION RESOLUTION
NO. 2-2021

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF
MULLICA THAT THIS PORTION OF THE MEETING PURSUANT TO RS 10:4-12 SHALL
Bl CLOSED TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC IN ORDER TO DISCUSS SUCH MATTERS
WHICH ARE APPROPRIATE TO DISCUSS IN EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO
THE OPEN PUBLIC MEETING ACT.

ANY ACTION TAKEN WILL BE MADE PUBLIC WHEN PERMITIED BY LAW
AND WHEN THE PUBLIC INTEREST WILL NO LONGER BE SERVED BY KEEPING
SUCH MATTERS CONFIDENTIAL. THE MATTERS TO BE DISCUSSED ARE:

Employee compensations, consolidation of Municipal Court, and review Excecutive Session Minutes.

Adopted: August 24, 2021

KRISTI HANSELMANN, MAYOR

ATTEST:

KIMBERLY JOHNSON
TOWNSHIP CLERK




